ORAN E Interoffice Memorandum

C _| February 28, 2023
UNTY
GOVERNMENT

F L ORIDA

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings
-AND-
County Commissioners

o

FROM: Kurt N. Petersen, Director, Office of Management and Budge

SUBJECT: Consent Agenda ltem for March 21, 2023
FY 2023 Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures
Orange County Sheriff's Office Request

The Orange County Sheriff's Office is requesting $5,000 from the FY 2023
Law Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for the following purposes:

National Alliance on Mental lliness of Greater Orlando (NAMIGO) -
$2,500. This contribution will provide funding in support of the 2023 Annual
NAMIWalks annual fundraiser on Saturday, April 22, 2023, at Cranes Roost
Park in Altamonte Springs. NAMIGO is a partner of local law enforcement
agencies in educating first responders in the appropriate skills of dealing with
those who suffer a mental illness.

Autism Society of Greater Orlando - $2,500. This contribution will provide
individuals with the autism spectrum a network of opportunities to become
fully accepted and actively participating members of the community. The
Autism Society of Greater Orlando will be hosting its 18" Annual Autism
Family Fun Day on April 8, 2023 at the Orange County Convention Center.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval for the Orange County Sheriff’s Office
to spend $5,000 from the FY 2023 Law
Enforcement Trust Fund-State Forfeitures for
eligible contributions to the National Alliance on
Mental lliness of Greater Orlando ($2,500), and
Autism Society of Greater Orlando ($2,500).

KP
Attachments

c: Byron W. Brooks, AICP, County Administrator
Shawna Wells, Comptroller, Orange County Sheriff's Office











